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Swapnil Sutar

From: sales@mitalin.com
Sent: 22 June 2024 15:51
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Anil Sachdeva
Subject: Re: Need quote for Ice cube machine Hyderabad - GMR
Attachments: MXG 438.pdf; Quotation AS-212-Travel Food.pdf

Dear Sir, 
  
Please find attached quotation for your reference. 
  
Regards 
Anil Sachdeva 
Mob. :- 9811817582 
E-mail - anil@mitalin.com 
 
Mittal International  
7, Netaji Subhash Marg, 
Darya Ganj, 
New Delhi - 110002 
Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51 
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com 
website : www.mitalin.com 
  
From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:39 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat ; Abdul Rehman  
Subject: Need quote for Ice cube machine Hyderabad - GMR 
  
Dear Partner, 
  
Kindly share the Quote for Hyderabad Irish house. 

PR No City Outlet Name Item Name  QTY Category  
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GMR-2425-
00264 Hyd 

HYD FF 46b Irish 
House 

TEM NO. MK - 02 DESCRIPTION Ice Cube Machine 
OVERA 
Model  MXG M 438 AS Scotsman  1 Boughtout 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


